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Request can be made by:
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Email: DPS.IPRA@state.nm.us
Accident email: LERB.Accidents@state.nm.us
Fax: 505-827-3388
Mail: P.O. Box 1628, Santa Fe, NM 87504

Please print clearly

Today's Date 02/13/2024

Type of Request (Please Check One): N/A Accident N/A Incident

Information
Accident / Incident Number NA Type of Incident _N/A
Date of Accident / Incident n/A Location (County) N/A

Name of Person(s) Involved N/A

Date of Birth N/A Social Security # N/A

Information being requested Please see next page for full request.

Requestor Information
Please print clearly

Name Mackey O'Keefe

Address MuckRock News, DEPT MR158553, 263 Huntington Ave

City Boston State MA Zip 02115

Phone # 617 299 1832 Email address 158553-77383754@requests.muckrock.com
/R“’ For Mackey O'Keefe

Signature_ '™%)

**The cost for each incident report requested is $1.00 for the 1% page, $.25 for each additional page and $6.75 per
media disc. Accident reports are $10.00. Requestor will receive an invoice within 15 days of placing request stating
exact amount due when request is complete.
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To Whom It May Concern:
Pursuant to the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act, | hereby request the following records:

Records containing the following data on Domestic Violence Restraining/Protection Orders, preferably in a machine readable
format (e.g. .xslx, .xlIs, .csv, etc.) from January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2023, broken down by year and county, ideally at an
individual case level:

. The total number of Domestic Violence Restraining Order (DVRO) petitions filed

. The total number of DVROs granted, broken down by ex-parte and final orders

. The total number of DVROs denied, broken down by ex-parte and final orders

. The total number of DVROs that prohibit respondents from possessing firearms, broken down by ex-parte and final orders
. The total number of DVROs that require relinquishment of firearms, broken down by ex-parte and final orders

. The total number of DVROs where firearms were successfully relinquished to a law enforcement agency

. The total number of DVROs where firearms were successfully relinquished to a licensed firearm dealer, a licensed
commercial armory, or eligible third parties, broken down by each receiving entity (if applicable)

8. The total number of DVROs where no firearms were relinquished due to the respondent stating they don’t have any

9. The total number of DVROs where firearms were ordered to be relinquished but were not relinquished

10. The total number of firearms relinquished to law enforcement

11. The total number of firearms relinquished to FFLs

12. The total number of firearms relinquished to third parties

13. The total number of firearms returned after the expiration of the order

14. The total number of firearms that were not returned after the expiration of the order because the respondent was prohibited
from firearm possession
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| greatly appreciate any help you can provide.

At a minimum, | am looking for the number of orders granted and how many required relinquishment of firearms, irrespective of
whether you have or are able to share any of the other requested information.

If there is any information listed above that you do collect and can share, we will take whatever you are able to provide.

The requested documents will be made available to the general public, and this request is not being made for commercial
purposes.

In the event that there are fees, | would be grateful if you would inform me of the total charges in advance of fulfilling my request.
| would prefer the request filled electronically, by e-mail attachment if available or CD-ROM if not.

Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. | look forward to receiving your response to this request
within 15 business days, as the statute requires.

Sincerely,

Mackey O'Keefe





